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Our ref:  CBPG 1800 
30th August 2016 

 
The Hon Paul Green MLC 
Chair 
General Purpose Standing Committee No. 6 
Enquiry into Crown Land 
 
By email: gpsc6@parliament.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Paul, 

 
COLLINGWOOD BEACH PRESERVATION GROUP 

SUPPLEMENTARY SUBMISSION 
 

 
Please accept the following document as the Supplementary Submission to the enquiry, 
following from the evidence given to the enquiry by members of the Collingwood Beach 
Preservation Group at Nowra on Monday 1st August 2016. 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 

 
John Stuchbery 
Chair, Collingwood Beach Preservation Group 
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